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INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM December 16, 2025
TO: Brook Bassan, President, City Council

FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

SUBJECT:
Approval of the Risk First Supplemental Agreement to add funds for Outside Counsel Legal Services Between
Mynatt Springer PC and the City of Albuquerque

Transmitted herewith for City Council consideration and approval is a proposed First Supplemental Agreement
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for Outside Counsel Legal Services Mynatt Springer PC and the City of Albuquerque for continuing
representation of the City and/or City officials in Risk Management cases

The First Supplemental Agreement is for One Hundred Thousand Dollars and No/100 ($100,000).

Council approval is required pursuant to § 5-5-19, Approval of Contracts, ROA 1994 of the City’s Public
Purchasing Ordinance. I am forwarding this Agreement for your consideration and action.

TITLE/SUBJECT OF LEGISLATION: Approval of the Risk First Supplemental Agreement to add funds for
Outside Counsel Legal Services Between Mynatt Springer PC and the City of Albuquerque.

Approved: Approved as to Legal Form:

Samantha Sengel Date Lauren Keefe Date

Chief Administrative Officer City Attorney

Recommended:

Risk Manager Date

Rusty Keller
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